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Official governmental architecture found its way to Raleigh in the

-| faopm. of the Second Empire style Federal Building which was designed and

executed by the Office of the Supervising Architect of the Treasury Depart-
ment, headed at that time by Alfred B. Mullett. Many of the original archi;
tectural elements have been retained throughout each of the three bullding
stages and renovations. Begun in 187k, the original structure was a three-
story granite-faced brick building with mansard roof. The three central
bays of the east facade form a projecting pavilion accentuated by quoins
Whlch ‘are repeated on the ends of the flanking three-bay wings. Each level
is marked by a wide stringer treated as a continuous urpansled pedestal.
The upper moldings of the stringer are broken at each window to form a
projecting sill supported by stylized brackets. At the base of the roof
is a curiously fashioned entablature featuring a band of dentils punctuated
by stylize consoles beneath the cornice. The consoles are unusual in that
they extend to the base of the entablature and are therefore more elongated
than the usual prototypes. The above-mentioned elements have been retained
throughout the two later stages of construction.

As originally constructed the bullding was five bays deep and had an
entrance in the center of each three-bay section of the east facade. 1In
the wings the doorways had square transoms and were flanked by fluted Doric
pilasters. The entrance in the pavilion and that in the center bay of the
north facade were treated as full aedicules. An elaborate roof treatment
emphasized the importance of the pavilion. A segmental pediment crowned
the cente window of the triple dormer which was flanked by restrained
volutes. Tall chimneys featuring elaborate cornice caps rose in three
stages from rusticated pedestals at either end of the pavilion. On the
central bay of each wing was a single triangular pedlmented dormer flanked
by volutes like those of the pavilion.

A series of changes brought the Federal Building to its present form.
The pavilion entrance on the east facade has been replaced by double doors
behind four massive Tuscan columns set in antis forming a loggia. Cast
iron candelabra flanking the entrance loggia also have been installed.
Bach has a spherical globe atop a reeded shaft, the foot of which is deco-
rated with acanthus leaves resting on wide circular bases with paw feet.

About 1913 the sides were extended from five to nine bays, and. another
triplé dormer was added. Unfortunately, the massive chimneys were removed
from the east facade. At the same time a cortile and courtroom were con-
structed at the rear.

During the 1937-1938 construction phase, a third section of four bays
was added to the west, bringing the Federal Building to its present depth
of thirteen bays. Simple dormers, coordinated to the rhythm of the bays,
replaced the more ornate ones. The interior was completely renovated with
the possible exception of the courtroom ceiling which features a series of
intersecting ribs forming a pattern of large rectangular and small square

caissons ornamented with elaborate moldings, patera, and rosettes. A
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In 1856 Congress approprlated $50,000 for a "United States Court
Room and Post Office in Raleigh, North Carolina." The site was not select
ed until August 7, 1860, when the United States of America paid Annie
Lawrence $:7,700 for city lot 99, known as the "Lawrence Hotel lot," which
measured 210 feet by 110 feet and was located on the southwest corner of
Fayetteville and West Martin streets.

Alfred B. Mullett, who became Supervising Architect of the Treasury
Department in 1865, continuously shelved the design for the Federal
Building in Raleigh, contending the cost limit was inadequate even
though the $50,000 1limit of 1856 had been raised to $100,000 by 1872. In
1873 Congress raised the appropriation t6 $200,000; designs were prepared
during the spring of 1873.

On Jegxwh, 1874, ceremonies were held for laying the cornerstone
which contained a copper box filled with "a Postal Route Map, one set of
U. S. coins of 187k, and the 187L Blue Book, proof specimens of stamps
and stamped envelopes, the Postmaster General's report, a copy of laws
and regulations of the Post Office Department, the several Acts for the
construction of the building, and several photographs including those of
President Grant, Postmaster General Creswell, Secretary of the Treasury
Bristow, ard architect Mullett."

William A. Hearne, the Site Superintendent Architect, resigned on
December 17, 1875, for political reasons. He was replaced by C. S. Harrig
who was removed in 1878 because of delays and overspending as the build-
ing neared completion. -After Harris's dismissal, all payments were made
by William W. Holden, Postmaster and Custodian of the Post Office.
Changes.in 1908, 1912,.and 1938 almost doubled the size. of.the building.

The Federal Building is typical of the architectural style dissemi-
nated throughout the country in the late nineteenth century by the federd,
government. Despite remodeling and enlargements which have enabled it to
remain useful as a post office to the present dagy, the building still has
some of its original exterior features. In downtown Raleigh, it is one
of the few structures that have survived which retain any scale, detail,
and feeling of the past. Its juktaposition to the new multi-story court-
house is in itself a study in the changing urban scene of the state and

nation.
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